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MEMORANDUM
TO: Robert Cook, Roadside Maintenance Team, Street Division
FROM: Steve Arant, Street/Stormwater Director - 69

DATE: September 4, 2015

SUBJECT: Request for a 24 Hour Count and 12 Hour Speed Survey for Traffic Calming
Program

Please conduct a 24 hour traffic count at the following location: on Yellowood Avenue between
Kenosha Street and Madison Avenue. This street has been added to the list of streets where
traffic calming procedures have been requested. If the 24 hour traffic count exceeds 500
vehicles then conduct a 12 hour speed survey. Please provide the requested information in the
spaces provided below.

If you have any questions concerning this survey, please contact me.

TO: Steve Arant, Street/Stormwater Director

FROM: Robert Cook, Roadside Maintenance Team, Street Division

DATE:

SUBJECT: Request for 24 Hour Count and 12 Hour Speed Survey for Traffic Calming
Program

24 Hour Traffic Count: 7 Z g/

Average Speed: 7 /?

85th Percentile Speed: /7 O . (/

1109 N. Yellowood Avenue




